Euler, Gordon LT

8 4 —
From: Harris, Paul (CVTV)
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 4 27 PM
To: Euler, Gordon
Subject: RE Close Up Assignments 2/8 - 3/22 show
Hello Gordy

Here are my proposed questions Please fill free to delete, or add if information has been left out
What spurred the idea of changing the proposed area from agriculture to rural industrial?

What is the proposed land being used for right now and give a bit of its past?

What are the requirements for establishing a land use change, specifically agriculture to industrial?

What does master plan mean and how will it work?

What are the benefits of changing the use of the land, what could people see in the future?

Does the proposed site being on or close to the Clark County railroad play a factor and if yes, how so?

Have you heard any comments or concerns about this proposed land use change?

Thanks, Paul

Paul Harris | CVTV Video Producer
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Phone 360 487 8715
www cviv org

From: Harris, Paul (CVTV)

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 9:23 AM

To: Euler, Gordon

Subject: RE: Close Up Assignments: 2/8 - 3/22 show

Gordy
Okay, 10 30am this Thursday in our booth at PSC

As far as questions, a land bank i1s new to me A couple years ago we did a video on Highway 99 as
Subarea Plan, that's my extent of land use What we hope to accomplish is getting the message out
about this proposed sight Hopefully you can steer me in that direction

I will come up with some general questions later today Thank you for doing this
Paul
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